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Pleviak, Krista

From: | Pugh, Christa

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 12:50 PM

To: Pleviak, Krista

Subject: RE: JFC action on DPI - High cost special education
Hi Krista,

Yes, you are correct. There should be a yank to remove the statutory language from the bill associated with high cost
special education.

The bill didn’t include any changes to the appropriation for that program, so that's why it doesn't show up in the table at
the end.

Thanks,
Christa

From: Pleviak, Krista <Krista.Pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 11:48 AM

To: Pugh, Christa <Christa.Pugh@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: JFC action on DPI - High cost special education

Christa:

It appears that Motion #94 does not adopt the governor's recommendation regarding high cost special education
outlined in Budget Paper #570, Alternative #2. So, | assume you need a yank to remove those changes from the

budget. However, I'm confused because high cost special education aid does not show up as a line item on Motion #94's
fiscal effect table.

Can you confirm that | should do a yank for this?

Krista

Krista R. Pleviak

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, WI'53701-2037

(608) 504-5818
krista.pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov




State of Wisconsin ol
2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE
LRBb0231{?

[ B A N S e |
Sy SIS N

LFB.......Pugh, Motion #94 - High cost special education aid
FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 376 line 23: delete lines 23 to 25.

2. Page 834{1ine 2/5: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 835, line 5.

3. Page 1135, line 22: delete lines 22 and 23.

(END)
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LFB.......Pugh, Motion #94 - High cost special education aid
FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 376, line 23: delete lines 23 to 25.

2. Page 834, line 25: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 835, line 5.

3. Page 1135, line 22: delete lines 22 and 23.

(END)



